RIO DELL CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MAY 20, 2025

Mayor Garnes called the regular meeting of the Rio Dell City Council to order at 5:00
p.m.

ROLL CALL: Present: (Closed Session) Mayor Garnes, Mayor Pro Tem Carter,
Councilmembers Wilson and Woodall, City Manager
Knopp and Charley Howard from RGS.

Absent. Councilmember Orr (excused)

Present: (Regular Meeting) Mayor Garnes, Mayor Pro Tem Carter,
Orr, Wilson, and Woodall

Others Present: City Manager Knopp, Finance Director Sanborn, Chief of
Police Phinney, Water/Roadways Superintendent Jensen,
City Clerk Dunham, Senior Fiscal Assistant Maciel, and
Senior Fiscal Assistant Townsend

Absent: Community Development Director Caldwell (excused)
ANNOUNCEMENT OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
Conference with Labor Negotiator — Agency Negotiator: City Manager — Employee

Organizations: Rio Dell Employees Association, Rio Dell Police Officers Association,
and all Contract Employees

PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION

No members of the public were present to comment.

RECESS INTO CLOSED SESSION

The Council recessed into closed session at 5:00 p.m. with City Manager Knopp and
Charlie Howard from Regional Government Services (RGS) (Zoom) to discuss the
above-listed matter.

ORAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Council reconvened into open session at 6:05 p.m.

Mayor Garnes announced that there was nothing to report from the closed session.

CEREMONIAL MATTERS

Certificate of Recognition to Shanailly Hammonds




MAY 20, 2025 MINUTES
Page 2

Chief Phinney said that it was his pleasure tonight to introduce Shanailly Hammonds
and present him with a Certificate of Recognition on behalf of the City of Rio Dell and
the Rio Dell Police Department for his courageous and selfless actions during a
residential fire that occurred at 1083 Riverside Drive on May 8, 2025. Upon discovering
the fire, Mr. Hammonds took immediate and decisive action, entering the burning
residence without regard for his own safety and rescuing a male occupant, who may not
have survived without his intervention. He said his actions exemplify the highest
standards of civic responsibility, valor, and humanity.

Chief Phinney then presented Mr. Hammonds with an Official Commendation for his
heroic conduct and outstanding service to the community. Mr. Hammonds accepted the
commendation and received a warm round of applause.

Proclamation in Honor of Older Americans Month
Mayor Garnes read a Proclamation in honor of Older Americans Month and presented it
to Maggie Kraft, Executive Director of Area | on Aging.

She introduced HICAP Manager Rosana Bruhnke, who was present to briefly explain
what they do to help people, especially those on Medicare and Medical, to make sure
they receive the services they need to remain independent.

Ms. Bruhnke provided some statistics and said that in 2024, they helped enroll 2,076
people in Humboldt County and identified savings of almost $1.7 million in drug
prescription plans and other supplemental insurance plans. Rio Dell recipients saved
$35,000 during that same period.

Ms. Kraft noted that they are currently looking for private office space that they can
utilize now and then in or near Rio Dell and asked if there was anyone who has
available space to please let them know, especially for use during open enroliment,
which is October- December.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
Mayor Garnes invited public comment on non-agenda matters.

Sharon Wolfe addressed the Council and said that she appreciated the Proclamation
for Older Americans Month and that she was looking forward to their Elder Justice
Summit because they do an amazing job with that. She encouraged anyone who can to
attend, as they provide a lot of good information.

She also noted that in addition to May being Older Americans Month, it is also May
revision to the Governor's Budget. As everyone knows, the state has had a multi-year
huge budget deficit, and when the May revised budget came out, one of the first things
that came out to help cut the deficit was to go after seniors. She explained that the
Medical Asset Test Limit for seniors was set originally in 1989 with a $2,000 limit for an



MAY 20, 2025 MINUTES
Page 3

individual and $3,000 for a couple. The elimination of the of the Asset Test was done in
two phases raising the limit in 2022 to $130,000 for an individual and on January 1,
2024, they eliminated the asset test entirely. Then on May 14, 2025, they pulled it back
to the 1989 level of $2,000.

She noted that she is watching the budget hearings, and this vicious cut is barely
making the press and definitely not getting the attention it needs. She encouraged the
Councilmembers, as elected officials, to try to lobby and speak up to protect seniors
with this particular benefit.

Mayor Garnes asked if any council member, staff, or member of the public would like to
remove any item from the consent calendar for a separate discussion. No items were
removed.

A motion was made by Woodall/Carter to approve the consent calendar, including the
following items:

1) Minutes of the May 6, 2025, Special Meeting;

2) Minutes of the May 6, 2025, Regular Meeting;

3) Approve Resolution No. 1632-2025 Amending and Adopting the City Master
Salary Schedule; and

4) Receive and File the Check Register for April.

The motion carried 5-0.
REPORTS/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS

City Manager/Staff Update

City Manager Knopp highlighted the staff update and directed the Council’s attention to
the latest design for the CalFire Headquarters project in Rio Dell. He noted that he
attended a public scoping meeting and Notice of Preparation at the Rio Dell School on
May 14 related to the Environmental Impact Report (EIR).

He also reported that the Earthquake road repair work is almost completed for Eeloa,
Fern, and Riverside, and expects the repaving of EIm Street to start before the end of
the month.

In addition, the water line replacement project is expected to ramp up over the next two
weeks and could include three or four separate crews working on separate locations at
the same time. He urged the public to expect roadway delays and short interruptions in
water service and asked citizens to be patient as this project gets underway.

He reported that the official opening of the Eel River Trail will occur on June 10t from
10:30 a.m. to noon, with the guests of honor being the students from the Rio Dell
Elementary School.



MAY 20, 2025 MINUTES
Page 4

Mayor Garnes asked if a notice would be put on the electronic message board to notify
residents of possible water service interruptions.

City Manager Knopp said that the contractor is responsible for notifying residents in
neighborhoods where work is being done.

Mayor Pro Tem Carter highlighted the fact that there were zero cats transported to
Miranda’s Rescue and that there hadn’t been any transported for a while, even though it
is peak kitten season. She also noted that one of the two dogs transported was a
surrender, and asked what were other animal control-related.

Chief Phinney said that typically, the calls are for animals running at large or noise
complaints related to barking dogs.

Councilmember Wilson commented on the paving of Eeloa Ave. and said the contractor
did an excellent job, and asked if the work was 75% grant-funded by CalOES.

City Manager Knopp explained that under the California Disaster Assistance Act
(CDAA), the project is eligible for 75% reimbursement, but the remaining 25%
reimbursement is not guaranteed. He said that the City is required to pay 100% upfront,
wait for the 75% reimbursement, then apply for the remaining 25%. The 25% cost share
was estimated at $25,000.

Councilmember Orr thanked Water/Roadways Superintendent Jensen for another two
weeks of going above and beyond in the Public Works Department.

Councilmember Woodall thanked Fire Chief Wilson and the Fire Department for their
quick response to the recent residential fire and for everything the Fire Department does
for the community

SPECIAL CALL ITEMS/COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/STUDY SESSIONS

City Council Priority Setting Session for FY 2025-2026

City Manager Knopp provided a staff report and said that each year during the budget
process, councilmembers are asked to discuss individual priorities and develop the
collective priorities of the City Council for the coming year.

He reviewed the summary chart from the last five years of City Council priorities and
asked the councilmembers to write down a list of their top five priorities for the 2025-
2026 fiscal year.

The individual priorities for FY 2025-2006 were as follows (in no particular order of
importance):



MAY 20, 2025 MINUTES
Page 5

Mayor Garnes

Police Department Staffing/Organization
Code Enforcement

Parks/Open Spaces

Economic Development

Public Safety

Mayor Pro Tem Carter

Parks

Code Enforcement

Public Works Infrastructure

Public Safety

Community Development (Holistic Approach — City, Fire District, School,
Resource Center)

Councilmember Orr

e Public Works

e Police Department Staffing & Retention

e Nuisance Abatement & Universal Collection

e Beautification & Occupation of Businesses on Wildwood

e Juvenile Involvement in City Government/Rio Dell's Future

Councilmember Wilson

Meat Processing Plant at Former Eel River Sawmill Site
Community Development — Downtown Business District
Earthquake Repairs — Red Tag Structures

Law Enforcement Recruitment

Public Works Employee Retention

Councilmember Woodall

Finance — Closeout of Infrastructure Projects
Police Department Staffing — 24-Hr. Coverage
Code Enforcement

Public Works

Main Street — Budget for Refurbishing Median



MAY 20, 2025 MINUTES
Page 6

Alex Calderon, from Neighborhoods Barber Shop, addressed the Council and said that
the common denominator seems to be staffing and that there is not enough policing. He
noted that there is grant money out there for technology and suggested the City look
into closed-circuit TV for monitoring open public spaces and perhaps hire someone
more proficient in technology to relieve some of the pressure off the officers. He also
suggested the use of drones as a method to reduce crime. He emphasized the need to
take advantage of available technology grants.

The Council agreed to schedule a special study session before May 28" to further
discuss City Council priorities and have the collective priorities presented to the City
Council at the June 3, 2025, regular meeting for approval.

Proposed Staffing Changes for FY 2025-2026

City Manager Knopp provided a staff report and explained that the City reviews its
staffing structure annually as part of the budget development process. He referred to
the Position Allocation Table and Organizational Chart, outlining all authorized full-time
equivalent (FTE) positions for the upcoming fiscal year and highlighting proposed
changes from the current year's allocation. The net change across all positions
represented a decrease in FTE positions by .9 for the upcoming fiscal year.

A summary of significant changes included the addition of one full-time Community
Services Officer (CSO), currently funded by Measure Z (for one year); the deletion of
the part-time Records Technician; the deletion of one .5 part-time Police Officer
Reserve position and one .65 part-time Police Officer Reserve position, (with a .25
Police Officer position retained); and elimination of the Public Works Leadman with the
reassignment to a Utility Worker position.

City Manager Knopp noted that the addition of a second Community Services Officer
(CSO) would allow for greater cross-training and succession planning both in the field
and in the office. He said that the Police Department currently consumes 73% of the
General Fund budget, and with the recommended staffing changes, it would be reduced
to 70%.

Mayor Pro Tem Carter asked if the elimination of the Records Technician position and
the addition of another Community Services Officer (CSO), would allow for the same or
more open office hours.

Chief Phinney indicated that with two CSO’s working a normal shift of 9-5, he could
almost guarantee there would always be coverage, so the office would be open during
normal office hours.

Mayor Pro Tem Carter asked if adding a second CSO would enable a more pro-active
approach to code enforcement rather than on a complaint-type basis.



MAY 20, 2025 MINUTES
Page 7

Chief Phinney commented that the current SCO has made a great effort in addressing
the code enforcement issues and today did an abatement on Third Ave. With a second
CSO, they would be able to make a significant impact in the community to get
neighborhoods cleaned up.

Mayor Pro Tem Carter asked Chief Phinney if he felt that having a second CSO would
be more of a support system for sworn officers, considering that the City is having
difficulty recruiting police officers.

Chief Phinney explained that a CSO has a wide array of duties they can perform and
can do almost everything a sworn officer can do except make an arrest or obviously
carry a gun. As a result, they can be out in the community backing up officers and
assisting with collecting evidence.

Mayer Pro Tem Carter asked if either/or both CSO’s would need to stay together, be
with another officer, or work independently.

Chief Phinney said that it would depend on the situation and whether the CSO would
need an officer present for safety reasons.

Councilmember Woodall asked who determined that a CSO was more important to the
community than a sworn officer when the Measure Z funding application was presented.

Chief Phinney said that he made the decision to go for a CSO because he knew
Measure Z funding would not be approved for a sworn officer position, because the City
could not even fill the two vacant officer positions. He said that he knew he could fill the
CSO position, and they agreed.

Councilmember Woodall asked if the office would be staffed the same or more hours,
and the answer was yes.

She then asked if the CSO’s would be working the same shifts rather than staggering
the hours.

Chief Phinney said that the intent as of now is to have them both working Monday
through Friday, but once training is completed with the new CSO, he would definitely be
open to having staggered hours for better coverage.

Councilmember Woodall pointed out that the CSO would need to assume the duties of
the Records Technician at 40 hours/week rather than 32 hours/week but at a higher rate
of pay and with a CSO in the office full time, there won’t be a lot of extra time to help
with code enforcement.

Chief Phinney explained that there is a lot that goes into the CSO position behind the
scenes. A normal abatement requires the CSO to be in the office documenting, writing



MAY 20, 2025 MINUTES
Page 8

letters, processing search warrants, and processing fund reimbursements so there is lot
of in-office duties that are already being done that will coincide with the Records
Technician duties. He noted that those duties will be shared within the department.

Councilmember Woodall noted that the CSO would need to be more familiar with the
California Building Code and the Health & Safety Code in addition to the City’s Zoning
Regulations. She then pointed out that the cleaning of City Hall was currently being
done by the Records Technician and asked who would be providing the cleaning
service.

Chief Phinney said that it would be highly unusual for a CSO in any city to be familiar
with the Building Codes.

City Manager Knopp said that the CSO’s would not be assuming the cleaning of City
Hall, and it would need to be addressed as a separate issue.

Councilmember Woodall agreed that if the City is going to have two CSO's, they
needed to move away from handling code enforcement on a complaint-type basis and
to be more pro-active and more efficient.

She asked if the CSO’s applicants would be informed that the position would only be
grant-funded for one year, and if the background process had started on any of the
applicants.

Chief Phinney indicated that the applicants would be informed of the grant funding and
said that a precautionary background check was done on one of the applicants, and
interviews were scheduled with a number of applicants.

Councilmember Woodall said that when the position was first established by the City
Council, the position was for a Code Enforcement/Animal Control Officer and asked
how and when the job title was expanded to Community Services Officer.

City Manager Knopp explained that the position has always included numerous roles
and responsibilities including acting as a Community Services Officer in addition to
Code Enforcement and Animal Control activities.

Councilmember Wilson asked if the City would be contracting out for janitorial services.

City Manager noted that the service has been contracted in the past and may be
necessary in moving forward.

Councilmember Wilson noted that the Records Technician position was funded by
Measure Z up until the last two years and asked if staff's hope was to get that funding
back. Also, if the CSO position does not receive Measure Z funding next year, will that
position continue and be funded by the General Fund?



MAY 20, 2025 MINUTES
Page 9

City Manager Knopp said that it has always been a struggle to pull down Measure Z
money to fund the Records Technician position. Regarding funding the second CSO
position after the first year, all options would be on the table, but the plan is to keep that
position. He said that there have been police officer positions in the budget that were
not able to be filled and what staff is trying to do from a management perspective is to
maximize the department’s ability to deliver services; everything from code enforcement
to nuisance abatement to animal control and create a more efficient package in moving
the department forward. He said the Police Officers Association is endorsing the
reorganization as proposed, and as police officer positions become more difficult to fill,
more CSO positions may need to be filled to help bridge the gap.

He pointed out the importance of having administrative staff cross-trained to allow for
vacations, sick leave, or separations of employment. Whereas, right now, if the current
CSO left with no succession plan in place, someone would be coming in from scratch
and it could take up to a year to be fully trained.

He said that there have been conversations with multiple Police Chiefs regarding what
is the best configuration for the police department and they have been in agreement
that this reorganization needs to occur.

Councilmember Wilson said that there are a lot of unknows and duties that the Records
Technician did that the police officers would have to assume such as taking the vehicles
in for service, which would take them off the streets.

Chief Phinney said that the work load would be split between all staff with the CSO’s
taking the lions share of the responsibilities however, there are things like vehicle
maintenance that will get assigned to an officer as a collateral duty which is normal in
most departments.

Councilmember Wilson commented that Rio Dell is a small city with limited resources
but understands the importance of having institutional knowledge and people who are
cross-trained.

Mayor Garnes asked Water/Roadways Superintendent Jensen if elimination of the
Public Works Leadman position would work for the Public Works Department.

Water/Roadways Superintendent Jensen said that it would allow for better cross-
training and efficiency with specific duties being delegated to individuals with a specific
skill set and supported the change.

Mayor Garnes then asked Chief Phinney if the CSO position was an open hire or if
someone had already been selected.



MAY 20, 2025 MINUTES
Page 10

Chief Phinney said that the position had not yet been filled and that there were many
qualified applicants noting that he would not be sitting on the interview panel to fill the
position.

Mayor Garnes commented that the police department reorganization idea has been in
the works for a while and asked Chief Phinney how it was presented to him.

Chief Phinney said that he heard about the proposed reorganization before arriving at
the city and more recently he and the City Manager had conversations about it. The
discussion was not about the current employee filling the position but the position and
the benefit to the City.

Mayor Garnes asked who does the paperwork for the CSO.

Chief Phinney responded that the majority of the paperwork is done by the CSO with
some assistance from the Records Technician.

Councilmember Orr commented that it seemed odd that someone other that the person
driving the vehicle would be responsible for inspecting and maintaining that vehicle,

Chief Phinney explained that everybody is responsible for maintaining their own vehicle.
What happens is the Records Clerk schedules routine maintenance for the vehicles. If
the vehicle needs mechanical repairs, then they will reach out to a shop and schedule a
time to drop the vehicle off.

Councilmember Orr asked if the City were to continue to maintain the unfunded CSO
position, if it would encumber from hiring potential police officer positions by pulling
funds away budgeted for officer positions.

City Manager Knopp said that the overall trend has been that Rio Dell cannot compete
with other jurisdictions when recruiting for police officers, but those salaries are
budgeted separately.

Mayor Garnes asked if there were any prospects in filling the police officer positions.

Chief Phinney indicated that there was one potential lateral candidate interested in the
position and they would be looking at candidates in the next academy starting June and
will be making early visits to try and recruit from this academy.

Mayor Garnes called for public comment on the proposed staffing changes.

Bridget Vaile addressed the Council and said that the current Records Technician
works 32 hours a week, and the new CSO would work 40 hours a week so the
department would only be gaining 8 hours a week for services and paying someone at a
much higher rate of pay. She said that it is her understanding that the Records Clerk is



MAY 20, 2025 MINUTES
Page 11

the lowest paid person in the City so eliminating that position is concerning as a
taxpayer. In addition, the new CSO would not be providing cleaning services that the
Records Technician currently provides so the City would need to contract with a
cleaning service which will cost even more money.

She pointed out the Records Technician has been working in that position for 9 years
and has done an amazing job, manning the police department lobby and is very friendly
and very welcoming. Since the City is already paying for that position, why not continue
since the CSO position is funded by Measure Z. She said that hiring a second CSO is
great but the Records Technician position should not be eliminated.

She strongly urged the City Council to reconsider their decision and asked what the
point would be to have a CSO sit in the office for 40 hours a week if her job is to assist
the other CSO and the officers. She pointed out that if the CSO position is only covered
by Measure Z for one year, then it would cost even more to retain that position after
Measure Z funding expires.

Mayor Garnes asked if there was any additional public comment or emails.

City Clerk Dunham said that there were two public comments received via email, which
she then read. (Attached to these minutes as Attachments 1 and 2).

Councilmember Wilson commented that the CSO position is only funded by Measure Z
for one year, so after that, the General Fund would have to pick up that cost. Since the
Records Technician position is already budgeted, the funding would be in a neutral
position by keeping the Records Technician position another year, and the Council
would not be making a rash decision. He said the current employee has been here for
9 years and has valuable institutional knowledge and skill set. He suggested retaining
the Records Technician position for another year and revisiting the position allocations
after Measure Z expires.

Mayor Pro Tem Carter commented that although the Chief hasn’t been here long, she
was impressed with his performance and he has been extremely responsive to the
community, and has been open to any programs proposed by the Community Resource
Center. She said that it is obvious to her that he takes the job seriously and cares about
the community, and wants to leave his mark here. She said that it is his department and
he and the Police Officers Association both support the reorganization, and she is
inclined to support the Chief's decision and will vote in support of the staffs
recommendation.

A motion was made by Carter/Orr to approve the staffing changes for Fiscal Year 2025-
2026 as outlined in the Position Allocation Table and Organizational Chart as proposed.
Motion carried 3-2, with Councilmembers Wilson and Woodall dissenting.

COUNCIL REPORTS/COMMUNICATIONS



MAY 20, 2025 MINUTES
Page 12

Mayor Pro Tem Carter reported on recent meetings and events and said that she attended
the League of California Cities Quarterly General Membership meeting in Lakeport on May
16" where they received a presentation from the Clear Lake Environmental Research
Center with the focus on wildfire prevention. She said the presentation was a nice
example of a small rural economically impoverished area working together with citizens in
a positive way.

She announced that there would be a Nuisance Advisory Committee meeting tomorrow at
3:00 p.m, and the RREDC meeting was canceled due to the Memorial Day holiday. She
also reported that she met with the Executive Director from Critters Without Litters and she
commented that Rio Dell citizens are the luckiest people in the El River Valley because of
the spay and neuter voucher program. She noted that when people bring in their pets with
a voucher and it doesn’t cover the entire cost, there are now other organizations that help
pick up the remaining cost.

Mayor Pro Tem Carter also noted that she had received a lot of positive feedback from the
community about the Eel River Trail.

Councilmember Woodall reported that the next Beautification, Walkability, and Pride
Committee meeting would be held on May 30" and was excited to have a new member
joining the committee.

Councilmember Orr reported on his attendance at the last HCAOG meeting and said
that the hydrogen-powered bus was up and running, and that 10 more buses were
ordered, and they are looking for potential locations around the County for hydrogen
fueling stations.

Councilmember Wilson reported that he attended an HWMA meeting last week, and they
discussed the budget and the cost of getting the Franchise Agreements updated. A special
budget meeting was scheduled for May 28" to pull everything together.

He also reported that he would be attending a RCAC meeting tomorrow, and they would
be taking a deeper dive into energy and where they are getting their power, and how it
affects Humboldt County.

Mayor Garnes reported that she would be attending an HTA meeting on May 30t at 10:00
a.m. which is also “Hydrogen Fuel Cell Bus Media Day.”

She said that she also attended the League of California Quarterly meeting in Lakeport
and said the City of Lakeport received a grant for the Xabatin Community Park, which is
amazing and includes a Ninja Gym and other incredible activities for kids. She encouraged
the City to continue to look for grants, noting that anything the City can do to bring
enjoyment to the community would be great.



MAY 20, 2025 MINUTES
Page 13

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Carter/Orr to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m. to the June 3,
2025, regular meeting. Motion carried 5-0.

Debra Garnes, Mayor

Attest:

Karen Dunham, City Clerk



"SOU99s oy} puryaq Ajyroows Suruuni jusuniedap ay) dosy jeym aIe sousLadxs pue ‘9fpajmour| ‘Jes [[Is JoH ‘Juswipedsp sy} Jo sSunpIom Jouul Y} spuejsiopun urydwn ‘SIA

"SOIIOR] 10q JO SSQUI[UBS[O Y} S2INSUS pue
‘SWO0ISAI SULS[D ‘D)sem SIA0WRI aYS [[eH AND pue yuswredsa 99104 Y3 Y1oq 10] sauifiqisuodsal [eriojiuel sa[puey os[e urjyduing "SI ‘Sonnp SANRNSIUIWPE 953y} 0] UOHIPPR U

'suoljerado AJiep yloows samsus pue sarjddns 90130 [[e surejurew oyg :juswadeuey Alddng 200
"2)ep 03 dn aIe S3[OIY3A [ SIINSUS PUB “S[[BIAI I0] SHIIYD DIUBULUIEUI SUINOI SI[MPSYIS }3[F A[21Y9A 991[0d 9y} 10] SPI0931 sdooy SYS :IUBUIIUIBIA] I3[ o
"sguneaw 9say) 95euew pue 10j aredord sw Surdjey ur [ejUSWINLSUL SeM SYS ‘OQSD S dw) Aw
Sunng -eeRIWWO)) dlFel], Sy} PUB SIPIWWO)) AIOSIAPY OUBSINN 2y} §3oq 10J sSuneswr sy} Sunjoen pue Suiziuesio ur sjsisse urydwn ‘SI :UOHBUIPI00) 30)IWIWIO) o
“SuIssaIppe 10§ 9[qISUOdsal ST UOIIRIS 3Y) SISNBW SATISUSS-OWI) $3553501d puE S[IewWd SUIWOOU SIONUOW 9YS :JUSWISLUBIA] YSEL, PUE [IBWY e
"pessiul jou a1e syuswjuiodde Jey) samsus pue SI991IJO 10J SAJBP LNOD SYOBL SYS :JUSWISBURA 9B( 14N0D) o
"9SNOYLINOD Y} PUB UOTBIS ) USAIM]q SPI0I
PUE SUOHEIIUNUILIOD [BONLID JO MO]J oY} SuIeuru! pue [duuosiod asnoyunod woy sj[es Suljpuey sapnjoul iy, ‘§[osIoy Axmbur ay3 saa[osai 1o [suuosiad sjeridordde
3Y3 03 31 S3INOI pUe [[Bd YoBa sassasse A[joinb ayg uoness o1od sy3 03 s[[eos Aousiowe-uou [[e 10J 19eju0d Jo jurod ISiy Sy} Se SaAIss ayS :ydjedsiq AouaSiowg-uoN e
‘sjuaunpuiodde uonensidal Iy} sa[npayos
pue ‘s1oumo Sop yim dn smof[oj ‘wiaisAs Suryoes e saz1uedio S "AII0 SIS A1) J0J SPIOOAI UOHLSISAI SUIUR) oY) sureurew upidwn ‘SI :SUISUIIT Jurue) o

:3urmor|oy sy ‘03 payrwi] Jou ale Jnq ‘Opnjoul saniiqisuodsal Auew 19y Jo SwIO!
IMO[[oJ 3y pajruar] q "opnjout sanIIql qJ

'suonerado pue sp102a1 s)1 Jo sjueuoduwiod xajdwiod Auew oty Sururejureuwr pue Suiziuesio Guownredsp ay3 JO SUOGNIEq By} SULIO O[O JOH “OIIAISS PaIBOIPap JO 9pBIAP B A[IBd

—sIeak suru 1oy uonisod sy pjoy sey ayg ‘yuswredsp sorjod sys Jo Suruonouny oyy 03 st urydwn ‘SIA] [2IS93UI MOY UO JS[JAI PUE UOISIOAP SI) JI9pISU091 0} [I9UN0D Q.Ww\mﬁ

"spjoydn ays seunno pue sampadoid Kep-o3-Aep ayy ojut ySisur pueyisiy sw 9AeS pue yidop-ur seam 11 JoLIq Sem amua) Kur ySnoy,
1oy swy Awr utnp unjdwn "SI Yim A[oso]d srom 03 Aunpioddo sy pey pue jusuriiedac 991104 [[oC oryg 941 Aq pa1ry (OSD) 1991JO 99IAISS ANUNWIWIOL) JSIIY Y} SEM |

Jusuwieda( 991[0d [[2Q ORY JO AND Y3 urym sajesado 31 moy pue s[o1 sIy) Jo saniiqisuodsar oy3 yim Ajreriwey Aw urejdxs 0) punoiSyoeq awos apiaoid o) I p.J ‘IS

‘uonisod [enuassa s1y Sururejai 1oy poddns Aur ao10A pue jesodoxd siyj Jnoqe wieouod Kwr ssa1dxa 01 a¥I[ Pinom | ‘unjdun euriqes Aq
PIaY Ajpuaind uonisod JusuIsdIoug 9poY AU SPI023Y Y} Jo uoneuruirje pasodoid oy SurpreSal smau Jusdal oY) 03 asuodsal ur SunLM W | ‘[19Mm [[e noA spuij rews sty adoy |

‘SuiuoAy pooo

20 # Wd}| Juswwo) [1puno) Jad Juswwo) d1gnd Sy :poafgqns
weyung ualey 0]

Nd €¥:2 5202 ‘02 Aen ‘Aepsan) ‘Juas
<wodooyeA@smayliew-auajof> smayyiep ausjor ‘wouly

wieyunq uaie)|

ATTACHMENT 1



SMAYNEIA SUd[Of
‘A[2190UIS

"I9)JRUI SIY] JO UONRISPISUOD [NIYSNOY) pue SWl) INoA I0J NOA Yuey],

"SjusWa)eqe SUINPaYds pue ‘sa0lou Sul[rew ‘s1o19] SunLM ‘suonoejul JUUSWNIOP ‘Sased SUIZIUBSIO :JUSWSDIOJUS IIUESINU JO IPIS [eoLI9[2
Sy} S[pUBY P[NOd HIB[D SPI0INY Y, (Sansst duesinu 10§ Hoddns apnjour 03 saniiqisuodsal st puedxa pue uonisod yI0[) SPI09Y Y} UILISI 0) SSUSS SIOUI SBUI IT J,UP[NOM

"syse) [eo119]9 Jo yI1omiaded yyim poddns 03 sjqejieae
sAem[e upidwn "IN yim ‘Appuspusdopur senijiqisuodsar ayy pajpuey | ‘esimisyiQ “ur dejs PINOM I9dIJO UB—300ISIAI] Padeass SUIAJOAUL SISED Ul ‘@0URISUI JOJ—PIpasu sem
90UB)SISSE USYA\ "A[JUSIONS pIemIo] sased saowl pue Auredoid souesinu yoes 10ejuod 03 9[qe sem | ‘uonisod 9[3uIs e se s|qeafeueur aq 0} 9[01 8Y} PUNO} | ‘0SY © st swn Aw Surmn(g

{,S91INP JUALIND S, NI[D
SP1099Y 23 JO [[€ PUE JUSWIIIOFUS SOUBSINU 10q S[puUey 0} p23oadxa aq uonisod OSD MU SIY [[IA\ ;Uoness 991jod 3y} JO SUOIOUN) SATRISIUIWPE PUB [BOLIS[D ) 10J [qisuodsar
9q [[IM OYM “0S J] (SINSSI 2OUBSINU UO A[2[0S PAsNO0] G SOSD [[IA\ :ISPISUOD 0} [19UN0D Ay sk | ‘uonisod OSD PU0ISS  I0j SPUNJ JBIO[[E O} ST UONBUILIID SIY} JO [20F ay3 ]

"pajeUIWI[S SI
uonisod sIy) J1 sse) 3531} GIOSE [[1M OYMm ISPISUOD pue saTeurW A[JUSLIND AYS S[IqIsuodsal 9y jo soueiiodwl pue YIpesiq o) JUNOOIE OJUI 9.} 07 [15UN09 9y} 95.n A[[nyIoadsal |



§20z/0z/so
"“INI' SAO0D SNILYOdS SINVINANNYD 43umo NYINANNYO dIy4
" uonoe siy3 Japisuodal aseald - sysey 4aY3o yum Asnq Apealje aue oym siay1o 01 sainp asay) a1esajap
03 3Aey pjnom juswiiedap ay3 3J3(2 e INOYUM ‘ paads pue Aduaidiys yim 2213sNr J0 Juswnedaq ay3 yyum suonedijdde pue sanss| Juenodwi Suijpuey
pue sjed uno Supyey upjdwn eulqes aepaidde | *siy3 INoge uIsau0d ySnous ssaidxa 1,ued | sapedap Auew 1oy AJd Sy} Ul JSUMO SSBUISNQ € SY * paleulw.a)
9q Aew juswadiojud apod/HJa)d se uawiedap adijod ayy yum uomisod s,upjdwinT eulges 38yl UOIUBIIE UNO 0} BWOI SBY 3 ‘|12uNod AL [|3p o1y * Suluana pooo

AYITD "LdIA 32110 NDIdWNT VNIEEYS ‘ TIDNNOD ALD 1134 Oy :32alqns
weyung uaiey 0l
d 907 §202 ‘02 Ae ‘Aepsan] :Juas

<wod[lewb@sunbuewpunib> uewpunio pai4 wod4

weyunq uate)]

ATTACHMENT 2



